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To:  Mayor and Commissioners
From: Micah Maxwell, Town Manager
Subject:  Certificate of Appropriateness for 409 Bayview Drive
Date:  September 12, 2014
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Summary:  The property at 409 Bayview Drive has been designated as historic by the town of Belleair.  The request is for a Certificate of Appropriateness would grant the owner permission to remove the structure from the town’s list and subsequently demolish the structure.  

Previous Commission Action: The town commission designated the property as historic as a part of Ordinance 387, which was approved March 16, 1999 and updated Ordinance 489 in 2013.

Background/Problem Discussion: The property in questions has been vacant for many years and has deteriorated beyond repair.  Should the house be demolished, it is the intent of the owners to build a house on the site that would maintain the aesthetics of the current neighborhood.

Alternatives/Options: The Historic Preservation Board, at their August 21st meeting, moved to recommend the commission approve the certificate of appropriateness.  

Financial Implications: There is the potential for an increase in taxable value and an increase in ancillary revenue sources because of the property being occupied, but those impacts have not been studied.  

Recommendation: Due to the condition of the home and the impact of it on the neighborhood, staff recommends the board approve the Certificate of Appropriateness for property at 409 Bayview Drive.

Proposed Motion: I move that the commission approve/deny the Certificate of Appropriateness and Removal Application for 409 Bayview Drive. 
